



809 S. WAUKESHA STREET, BONIFAY, FL 32425

PHONE (850) 547-3661

FAX (850) 547-0462

www.bonifaypolice.com

Bonifay Police Department

Chris Wells, Chief

October 25, 2022

Sheriff Huey Mack
Baldwin County Sheriff's Office
310 Hand Avenue
Bay Minette, AL 36507

Re: Surplus Fleet/Patrol Vehicles

Dear Sheriff Mack,

The Bonifay Police Department would like to make a formal request for surplus fleet/patrol vehicles that are no longer of use to your agency.

I would like to request to purchase four (4) Chevrolet Tahoe SUVs that are being removed from your agency's fleet. We currently have two (2) 2007 Ford Police Interceptors and three (3) 2009 Ford Police Interceptors that have well served their purpose, but are very costly to maintain. As you may or may not know, we are a small agency with limited funding as our city does not levy an ad valorem tax or any sales tax. Therefore, our budget is extremely limited and consists of proceeds from water, garbage and sewer services provided by the city.

Any assistance that you can provide with equipment would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Chris Wells".

Chris Wells
Chief of Police